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- The fllowing investigatdon wag condusted by Special Ageirts
FRATK F, MEECH and JAMES P SHANNON on March 1, 1952, at Plyouth,

BASIS: ALBERT EDWAGD-HIYES, aka Edward-tfyes,  inter
viewed inastingh as he is the present Balted Cyelops:
~-0f. ¥he Ku Klux Klan at Apopka, Florids, and reportedly

¢ - --a leading Klansman during the time EARY. BROOKIYN ex- e

* ‘hibited floor plans of the hare of HARRY T. MGHE after’

8 meeting of the Klan in Apcpka. o

__ ATEERT EDWARD HAYES, aks Bhward Hayes, is ‘eployed by Snow .
Crop Crisentrate Citrus Plant at Plymouth, Florida, cn-the might shift
end reaides at Company Honse 12, having recently purchzsed.this house

wiich 18 located across the street fron the Mimute Maid.

" 'Mr. HAYES, who exhibited a coopérative attitude during the

interview, furmished the following information. o
He joined the Associaticn of Georgia Klans in Apopka in 1949

. when L. H. SHEPPARD was Exalted Cyclops of that Klan. He has been

active during the pericd when the Klan was 1n the Association of Georgia
Klans and' continuously through the transition period when the entire

‘Kavern tranaferred to the Southern Fnights of ths Ka Klux Mlan. He
- 13 presently the Exalted Cyclops. of the Apopla Klan ef the Southern

Knights of the Kua Klux Klen.

During the course Gf tha interview scme questions were pro-
posed to Mr. HAYES in order to elicit information which would terd to
substantiate or discredit the information furnished by Confidential

" Informant T~1 to the: effect that in 195L wiile BILL BCGAR was. Exalted’

Cyclops of the Klavern EARL BRCOKIYN exhitited the floor plens of the
hone of HARRY T. MUCER. to a small group of Klansmen, soms of whem were:

. visiting, after one of the regular meetings: of the Klan.
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. .. When asked to furmish the approximate date the Klan trans-
ferred from the Association of Georgia Klans to the Southern Kmights'
of the Ku Klux Klen: in Apopkn HAYES produced the original charter -

_ issued August 10, 19507 by SAMUEL IT, Erperor 4-6800, Inperial Wizard,

withessed by AM{HENDRIX and N. T. LASHLEY to Apopkza 7-2. Durdng.

1949 L. H. SHEFPARD wes Exalted Cyclops of the Associatdon of Georgia

" Klans Klavern in Apopka. ‘BILL BOGAR wes elected Exalted Cyclops in

Decerber,. 1949, and held office wntil December, 1950, inasmich as the
officlals of the Scuthern Fnlghts of the Ku Klwx Klan had instructed

* the. Klavern contime in cperatfen under the same officers as under the
. Association of Georgia Klans rules. Mr. HAYES was elected Exalted :

Cyclops in December, 1950 and was installed in Jemuary, 1951, holding -
the office through 1951.  His term will expire June, 1952 when there

'will be an election in: the Apopka Klavern in acccrdance with the election ~

rules of ‘the Southern Knights of the Ku Klux Klen.

o When questioned. sbout the friction in the Klavern, Mr. HAYES
renarked: there were several mestings when BILL BCGAR as. Exalted Cyclops
assumed a childish attitudes and indicsted he wanted to run things his
ovn way. .BOGAR was .contimually cursing at the nuetings, amd behaved
like a childish old man in his actions.and speech. He would qut if

EDWARD HAYES, who was born in 1929 and is therefore much.
younger than mogt of the. Klansmen, believed that BILL BCGAR was jealous

. of hir because he has been taking such an inportant part in the activ-

itles of the Klan while so young. It wes HAYES! impressian:that BIIL
BOGAR tried to hawye HAYES end another Klansnan, name not glvenm; band.shed
or suspended frcm the Apopka Klavern while BOGAR was Exalted delops. '

The nembership in the Apcpka Klevern comtinually deereased
while BOGAR was Exalted Cyclops; however, there wes no effort or in-
tention on the part of the member#hip of the Klavern to oust BCGAR as
Exalted Cyclops. There were never nore than two regular officers at

‘any heeting and it had arrdved at such a state of affairs that there

were sonetimes only four or five nerbers ab any meeting. It was nec-
essary for nembers to £111 in as officers at the meetinga. BILL BCGAR
never-had a _regular secretary and took care of most of the correspond-
ence hinself. It wes Mr. HAYES? irpression that if it were not for .
BILL BOGAR's activities: and his perscnzl feelings the Klavern would..
still be in the Association of Georgia Klans. BILL BCGAR and L. He .
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Ku Klux Klan through B DRIX, the Grand Dragon of .the Southerh

SHEFPARD ectually englneetd the sm.tch to the Soubhem Knlghts of: the
he transfer was brought o a vote after BG}AR"

vith BOGAR. The Klen hud Jost g0 meny mémbers they thovght a cbange
ndght help the situat:.on. Instead, it contimied t: decae chAses

BILL B(BAR. continued to aot as Exalted Cyclops until the end

‘of 1950 After meeting with BILL HENDRIX at Tumpe, Flordida, it wes
" deed:ed to suspend BITL BOGAR from the Southern Krdghts, this being

sonetine in July ar Auglst, 1951 ‘when BCGAR cecsul to have any affile

. 'igtions with the Klan. HENDRIX suspended BOGAR fron attending meetings
L in Apopka but did not suspe.nd his menherstﬂ.p elsewhers, o

. When. questicned: about the friction wirich existced ‘betueen the

.Klanmenfrcnabher Klaverns and BILL BOGAR, ELVAKD HAYES volunteered
_ the following inforcation. Scmetime prior to the time BILL BOGAR. wes

elected Exalted Cyclops for the Associetion of Georgla Klans, SAM

ROPER was Imperial Wizerd at Atlante and chose BRGAR tc be Kléagle, or
crganizer;, in the Orlande District._ Those otsidc Apopka, especially
those from Winter Carden, opposed the appointzent of BUGAR as Kleagle. -

-In additicn to the cppegition to BCGAR as Kleagle from the Winter Gar-
led by ALGX SCHMITT, there was also cprosition from:ROY RAMSEY, . -

EDDIE" ACKSGNa.ndaycungKLansnan, snall of stature, whose nere HAYES
could not recall. BILL BC3AR concentmtedonmscm'fﬂ‘rinhis rant-
ings end ravings ebout Klensmen from the ocutside who were interfering
in his business and workings of the Apopke Klavern. BOGAR alweys
direct],y accused ALEX'SCHMITT of trying to get hin cub as Kleagle and
to uget® hls posiiion as Exalted Cyclops in the Klavern. HAYES' remarked

‘ that ALEX SCHMITT had tcld hinm that althcugh he didnotth...nkBCGARms

qualified to be th4 Kleagle he had no ill feelings toward him, BCGAR.

‘As far as HAYES knows, he believed SCHMITT is a good man who used to
vigit the Apopka Klavern alcne. Invariably SCHMITT would come in order
to obtain aid for merbers of the Winter Gerden Klan who were in distress,
unable to feed their children beczuse of lack of werk or who hed had

an uwnnsual amomt of nmedical expenses.

m who HAYES believes was & nenber of the Orlando
Klavern, rather then the Winter Gerden, was in-the habit of visiting

_. ‘the Apopka Klavern with one or two other nen vhose idenbi‘hies are un-
. known to HAIES . . .
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He a.'l.so reca!led that "cowboy" OURII nm,vm, who was cal'l.ed

+~ vcowboy" because of his very large hat, used to visit the Apcpka Kav~
- ern from Orlends quite a bi% and was often accorried. oy a scell

statured Klansman named’ ON.":S HAYES - oharectoriced BE‘Z.?T‘I a9 &a "sund-
bagr who talked a lot. "It was the practice of BELVIN to try to taice-

“tdne on the flsor of the regular Apopka neeting to just. talk

Becausc of the: ﬁ'i:tlon which weg developing between the

. Apopka: and frlando-Winter Garden Klans which wes genisrally ealled the - -

Wdanter GMnMnby HAYES, HAYES suggeated o fish fry, to which

BILL BOGAR objécted stremucualy. ' It ssemed that several meotings be~
‘fore that time the Klan had discussed not baving anything to do with
then. When HAYES suggested the fish fry Bl' BCGAR wrote out his resig-

nation bub was talked out of it by N:ARD, the rdlkman route
forenan. for Borden Datson. Deiries. According to HAYES, BERNHARD is
not presemtly in the Klan becazuse he was transferred by his. enployar
to the NewSmmaBeachorDaytona Bee.chareamtme&@.

BAYES recalled that at the time RILL BCGAR uaa Exalted Cyc.lops .

he would not let cne or two. carloads of visiting Winter Garden. Klansren
including ALEX. SCHMITT: ccneintotheneet:u:g andt.hey tad to tum
arcund and leave the. Apcpka meeting area. .

According to HAYES, it has been a long t.une since he has geen
an.y vig{ting Klansmen at an Apopke meeting of the Southern Knights.

" Mr. HAYES knows EARL BROOKTIN and when he sees -

then and recalled they have visited the Association of Georgia Klans
Apopka Klavern on several occasions. He is not acqueinted with ROBERT
L. JIDAH and has never seen him at an Association of Georgia Klans

.neeting in hpopka, . except possibly at a fish fry. .

When questicned specifically about the friction between EARL

. BROCKIYX and.BILL BCGAR he said he. never kmew enyfriction existed be-
tmen then. ,

When quest.ioned gbout. the incident where EARL BRCOKLYN ex- -
hibited the floor plans of HARRY MCCRE?!s house to .a Georgia Klans.

- group after a meéeting, he stated that was the first time he ever heard

such a thing, never heard it discussed at a Klan meeting, and actually
never heard .of HARRY MOORE untd]), after his dezth. He recalled that -
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- MOGRE wrote several erticles in the papérs and .recalled cne regarding

- the Grovelend Rape Case in which he scored Sheriff WIILIS V. MeCALL;

. however,. he always thought wntil he read. of MOCORE's death that MOGHE
was a vhite man. - C . o - -

Lo ", When grastioned about the practice of newspaper articles re-

. garding MCCRE and other leading negroes read on:the floor, he said he

did not recall any articles regarding MOORE being read. Hs did re-

~ call articles having besn read fram the Pittsburgh Courier. Mr. HAYES -

-insisted he had no information regarding the death of HARRY MOQRE and -
had no knowledge that the Klan wes insttucental in.his death. He ex~

.- plained that his job as an ‘engineer on .ths night shift in the refrig-
aration section of the Snow Crop Plant prevented him.from sttending
every meeting of the Klan and that had reference also ta‘the pertinent

. period above dsscribed, He is now working a 12 hour shift and has
attended not more than' four meetings thls year. He has been unsble to
attend any state meetings and has been forced to send a represemtative
in his place. .- . _ . o .

: v HAYES furnished additionsl inforration which had. relation. to
the friction existing in. the Klan at the time BILL BCGAR was Exalted
Cyclops. There was a woments Klavern, or awxiliary, for the area mect-
ing at the clubhouse, Routs 50, about five miles west of Orlando. The
aodliary which was referred to as the Winter Garden VWoments Klavern
had mepbership fren the entire Grlando area. BILL BCGARTs. wife was
intent on being elected Exalted Cyclops and rumning the Klavern in the
Orlando area, but she was not able to win the election: She quit and.
brought, scme of her associztes to the Apopka Klavern, much to the ob-
Jection of the male members who dld not want any wmen present.. It
was BCGAR's practice to try to have the woments meeting with the men

‘and HAYES would meke a motion for a stag, which would ™tee BOGAR offM.

HAYES stated he joined the Apopka.Klavernm of the Association
of Georgia Klans Just prior to the time JOE WADE ard T. anmu
Joinﬂd. , * ot .

: He adritted that ELI THOMPSON is the wncle of his wife,
* LAURA HAYES. _ o

mm questioned specifically, HﬁIES stated hé'personally atd:

' 'not know J. B, JOHNSON. However, he did identify a photograph of'
. JOHNSON.  — o .

~15 - .

. . *
. . . Lt

. . ca e ), 7

L et TN PRPLETR P PP NP S i AP ARTE 3



Re ardingtemmtsHAIES statedhedidnotﬂdnkazvin-
were czuglit -in sucsh activities they would be. barr[shed iriediately..

During: the interview HAYES was vexy: cocpera.tiva and stated"
vsstiga:bion.
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temgenh man: should be engaged in such activities and if eny. menberst:
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he would: finrd sh any infomat.ion' he might obtain of value to t.his in‘. '
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- visit slx months ego um@h@¢m4h & fox humting trip by EARL:
qumm'andsm,‘muﬂ.onmueixﬁwu' ' BRCOKIYN

(

. ing ERNEST BROOKEIN: could only, att#ibute it to. the race

m:e@. . | ' . -.. “ . . . . | V': ’ . "...
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K The.follo»d.n's'w.est:iga'.ﬁbh was condu?c‘te,d by Special Agents JaES .
- P SHANNCN arid FRANK F. MEECH on March 7, 1952, at %anfo~1, Florida. = = =

" pASTS:. EREST JAMES BRCCEIYN interviewed na e
* 2 be i3 a brother of & principal -suspect, EARD oo,
C awe

- SzNEST JAMES/ABOOKIE who s A4 years. of sge resides in'an old.

grove near lake Mary, Florida, being employed. as- & caretaker and grove .- -

Baintenznce man by Miblock Groves 12 years. ERNEST BROCELIN claims he had

rot seen his brother EARL BROOKIYN in six months. - He seid that lstest

BROOKLYN developed: the habdt of just listening to EARL end nob even carry-
ing on a two-way conersation with him' for fear. of receiving a beatdng from
lim. He doubts that EARL BROOKLIN has visited his, ERNEST's, heme mors -
than six times during the twelve years thab 'ERNEST has resided in the grove
at Laks Mary. During that period he hinself has visited EARL's heme about

. three or four time i'.é;_'Ha“ela:m' jms. that ; ha' doss\not even know wheré EARL BROOK-.

13N is presently employed. He knows nothing about EARL EROORLYN's Klan

activities except that he know thab in the past\EARL has been a mener of
the Klan.. His brother, EUGAR BROGKIIN, vhom he has gecn more often told
h;m gt both he and EARL belonged to ths Klan and tried to induce ERNEST.

FORD, his brother—in-law, and CLAUDE WAITTS. He believed that EARL was
agsoctated with CLAUDE WAITTS. more than anyone else until they had a dis—
egreement over sams unimawn matter alpub two ysars 3g0s Since that time
3% 48 his understanding. they have seen very Little of each other. When
qrestioned as to. the reascn -vhy EARL BROOKTYN has such an enti-negro feel- .
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gtated that years ago EARL used to run around with VALTER BALLARD, ED
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 n 4hase hame tows of Gcoses Florida, in 1919 or 1920 vhen many pegroes

were ldlled and their houses burned. He believes that incident must have

'had.& lasking effect on EARL. -He-also sfated that CLAUDE WAITTS feels
. the same wey.aboutb negroes as EARL, does,~” ERNEST BROOKLYN recalled that -

EARL. BRCOKLYN used to humt with ANNING many yaars. #goe

. oo . v . \- . ,___.‘--' A .
‘When questioned about TILIMAN BELVIN, ERNEST BEJSKCIN claimed he

" pever did kmow him. When questicned aboub instant case’Lrvolving the.

killing of HARTY MCORE at Mims he stated he kL d never: hexrd EARL BROOKLIN
mention - HAREY MOORE and. lmew nothing abaut; the case except what he read -
in the newspeper. He further claimed he did ‘pot Imow many: of - the peopls
in.Winter Gerden except same very old settlers since he restricted his ac-
tivities to the Llake Mary area which ia many miles from Wnter Gardem.
EART, BROCKLYN is not the type person to vislt or asacciste with his rel-
atives. Therefore his sisters who are named below have had very little
contact with him in recent years.. In fact EARL BROOKIYN and his btrother = -

' EDGAR”BROOKHNdo.mt.ge‘b along very well together eltlier.

fhe misters of EARL BROCKITN are as follows:
Jrs. BRANT (HAZEL) BRENMAN of Ocoee, Florida—husband works

‘far: Rbpera Pecking Compsany

" Mrs.CALVIN (ANNTE) MANN who is the cldest in the femily and
regides samewhere: in Lakeland, Florida. - : ,
' Mrp. PERRY (ADA) FITZGERALD of Qcode, Florida--husband works
for Dudley Wilscn in grove work. ' Lo . o

. I en attempt to locate ERNEST BROOKLYN Mrs. TED BROOKLYN of ILake
Maxry, Florida, a daughter—in-law of ERNEST BRCOKLYN, wes interviewed. .She
stated that the BROOKLYN family is not very close and that TED BROOKLYN
gees his own family only ebout twice a month. The first and last tims she
gver saw EARL BRCOKIYN was about four yeoars ag0e At one time since then :
EARLBRmmdroppedinatthahduSeudinquimdofTEDBmoEINﬂhehad e
seen any of his dogs. It seemed EARL BROOKLIN was in.on a fox hunb and had
lost his dogs. She knows' that EARL BRCOKIYN does not. associabte with his
fanily because of his bad temperaments EDGAR BROOKIIN haa visited her home
on several occasions, mainly to talk baseball with TED BEOOKLYN who 13 'a
professional beseball pdtcher.. o o '

e 2 -




3 JPb::JﬂD .
i 44';..2"70 ‘

. He has never hesrd that BROOm.Y“ vas engesed in any -Jolltlcal
activity and does not know whetier. or not ha vs 2 member of ths Xon,

nen o.:.estloned as _to the J.d.ent:.tJ of cay ouher i"lCr.lVlle,_.lS '
W0 ..11,.1'0 be memuters of the mm . Y4T85 steted thet one Pur Eill
(£, B.2 H.L), « plasterer who 1ives in the Leke Mopr eree, wes possibly
iy tus Klan aut fe could not furnis: any bnsls for tuls \.el*af

An 0ld mex named ROGEAS llVa.S in tne saeck adjzcent to tis
Haoumn. home, according to ir. . L.ES, - '

o, YRS recomuer.ded trat o ne:.snbor’ CRadldo 3, JAHES, who
‘had prd 2 "f..llin:, outh with BnOOKL’ﬂu sevaepsl t:unes ovar pronerty llnes
- he i.n.t\.rviewad

hrs. nDY We .n..u(....D..R \-'hosa Lome 18 locatac. qt tos foot of tm
‘strgot desd ecding at Leke iuls, ‘on wnich str 83t Dl 2XCOKLYN resides

o~ ‘knows nothing about tza EROUKIYN fomily except of » minor naturs, Tno:..
' /‘ only contect witia the ZROCET.YH Lemily: wes. perioc.vcally, uctil six weeks
( 2e0, using the BROCKLYS phone, How thet the .IfX. JE:S have tisir own
Sl y..oue, tne;y nave no reéason to vieit ths *ROCKIY.\ homs,.

vrs, slwaniIidn did remark thet. the BROCKLIIS see.u to be Loz
most of taez tims end ars. always usirg ths pnone waics is e periy lice,
ancenuna Ciristuas Lolideys, Mrs., .\Lr.'dk. stﬂt'\a Thet she visited
aor- own folks and. upon retumms hoze at 4 o. 5 P.in, Ciristaes day, cen-
not rscrll that tue BROCKLTN jesp was at tho BROCKLY rome, She is not .
positive but. sns coes alJ.eve te jeap was alssing., : _

2 SN br . CRixlald 5. JOio, = neiibor of RuRL ZROGALI:, who. rssidss
on Leke Drive whica is«dj ~ce:.t to ths stroat om wiuich BROCKLYG rasiies,
firaisned. tihe following .mormat:.o'z. :

br, JOUES stqrtea e 1.‘t.=rview b7 s:,yi. b2 has krown S,FL
BAQUELLTY 12 or 13 years end believes ke knows o e 1itels better than ths
otaer nelghbars "ns dont't koow nothin: bed end n2 don't know notiing good;
n2's just a poor old mrn end understonds. e zoes around bertlng peop]_e
up;"BACUELYs is violently snti-tegro 2L Pm. HATL (m. P2 Z.l) is essan~
vially ke sams type. : :

: . ur. JQiZo related thet soout five yoars ..c,o he had. 2 neerd men
.. workin,, for him on a trector, tiis asgra jourreyed Yo Georgis in order to
i‘; | lrdn, -ek his wife to live with niz, Bocause Mr. JQES red no houss

t“ 90, -'o“

strtes that sar hone was moved to that locatbion. oT‘J.J five months agp, shé'
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b\ilu for ‘tle ne.roes at-the time, he put them, temor I".Ll in = goack
on 2 piece of property across the "strozt m.lch ‘proparéy w:s in kis core.
The Gay siter ibe negroas aoved into tun sheck, sometime: arousd 10 in ths
evealig, = £Toup of nve or seven ncodad individasle \drrsseu in the white
Tooss e 56 2oods of the Ku Klux .(lnn) drove up to ths JQuId home in tires
ccrs, He uelieves thet toey drove frem'tis dirsction or ‘tre BRIV o
inpsuochss tho street deod onds in thst dir:stion, Thesa:five or ssven

" hoodo¢ individiels cims up. to the porca zad as JAIS cams to tke door, ~a

ingividunl whioz he rocogrized by voice, build and clot.uing 3xposcd. o‘.low

" tis ;‘ooe to bz Raxl ZROUAY., elled out to himito coz out, :

-

iir, JOES asked BROCGKLYS and ais cozorts if tisy would cows
fnd sit down, that ke didn!'t have anything to hide, 3dcouse tie h._roup
insisted, Mr, JOIES cams out o khis porch, 3BRCUKLIN ~nc. en indivzé:ml
whon he recognized by voics, build sné gemeral app='~rcnce to be Pal RALL,
;r..obgd Mr, Ja&s by ths en.;s acd Iorci.,lvf moved hixm frow his pordy ~f‘>rwdr;.
enfd in the cln.rect on of the sa~ck where tha negroes were living,

SHOUKL SN _.s:ied "Sow. loub would it t~ke to move thase nilgzzors -
awny froc ncra" raferring, to the magroes in the siinciz ~cross tho stract.

© who wers saployed bj JOAED, 3ROCKL:IY =lso strtel as Qs ro L.hhl‘,' grobosd

JOuuiS! =ra "I weni you tc tall thet ni,;éer ke h's to o2 out ay Grylighin

wnile tials wos going on c—eiders of ths JO._; r-..lly cate oab of
tse nouse from mmothor entrnoCs snd cous around towsrd ths zroup as it
spprosciad the midule of the street, To kis racollsction, his sen, two
Ggavers ond “is wife werc in this -~"1L/ zroup ~n€ soxze of TieL were

“crued, ons witi 2 'shotgun, Que of the Zewbsrs of kis Inmily ce 2lad to ths

Sroup tc let tho 1 xtlisr alone, .xt j.0b br, JQuId callzd to his f-mily
et iy seoulint't do enythlsg about iv tazt iz "~oul._ handls ovary ons
of tues, tant thors wersnlt sny .uats in tie bunes oud ne could llc:c 2ack
ors. incividually " '

Ioondistaly r_ftwr thais state .gr.t oy Mr, JQAd one of ks frauly
crlleé out to tli3 hoodad. group WIf you &on'd l\,n Lin go youtll 211 be
kKilled" whsreupon Mr, JQids stated tney 21.&. ’J:.I‘I‘leul) got into tm.u'
satounbiles snd drovo away,. - . ,

Mr JQE > followzd the path of tie nuto_aoc:h.s and observad, hnt
all csrs drovo up: to tha .PAT HALL homa, tia occupmts _.,wti.x,, out and

ent erine t.rt haone,

I“"°cu°t‘=l./ after tais incis :..;..Jo'.-ﬂa cllec. bne Sheriff,
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JI. .0, who, after learuin, of tne circuzstences, advised lr, JQiIo
to "Xill sveryens of tbcm if they corz baclf " » . '

Sevaral ca,rs letor wr, JCEch was able to ..rran,_" for otasr

' lniné quarters for v two nogro. amployess end "tivirgs quisted dowm, !

N w8 2 general ObSuI'VC'Gle. e, JAUES stated td-t ho bolievsd
ELmLBnOC U Las beon in on SVCrY Degro H1ling in ta2 aroa for ocany joars,

dr, JANES rfurther related that his: or1<_,1r.:l 'f*‘ic‘ult‘j' witi
Bhou;.uﬁ.\l aross Irom t;,zr- fonces. ab o com.ail bowd~ry at ths rosr of
tusir proporties, EHe described ZLOUYN as being "'c:... to hls zids" and
havii, run oif his cldest doushior after ~shs be h2é & baby (eng; 1y
illagitizeto), ucotior essociste of BHQGHLIY end Pul il accorclrg to
#r, JOufd; is & man by tiw naue of SHITENGLW-ING (STWON SrllB7Oui i)
who lives. in one of Pul' EJL'a hous2s and Who us2C to work £ or. tha. govern—
mant, c E :

Hz reletu.‘. an L.cio.\..m whar;:ay after thay Lad removed all tas
velustlo farni szings from & cert-iz hodse owned by I:...uu, ne, Bails, ex-
renged for mu‘L\w “to burz tlus housz., Ko stotcs thet dudl ING!s first

wil‘,, VICLS MLa&iING, who lives an 29tk Strest in. Ord lenco, efter bolug
soparetsd fiom Mab i for several yuers, told in that. sho could hcm.
LIL ~n. Mui.\lstk £ far wzab sne lmows ~id could serd then to tio chain grng.
or 1iro, ’ ’

cartly Pul Zull aad Bukl BMOC.CF(T =StiIi“C‘. for MasinIie at an
ali..ony neu.i“ bzfore Judgs MUS 'Y orSwlTy in u*l*" Co, tryins to convines

tas Julge ther  VICIS Iun..uD‘Cr was merried ogain snd wa., not. entitlad to

elicony,

Mr, JO.E5 was sabisT i'o.c‘-. tone :ROC;;T-I.T..".I‘? w~8 involved in =n EL.3X
Z, JOuwi> case in which a nogro house wes turnad. severnl yssr's azo, =€
described ZRCUKIY sa. PP HALL as "sorry individu~ls of sn ignorsnt typs
who ers Gabll Isel 2rd wino could be induced to lo oy m-ms thet wes
Lozn, being c"sﬂy spitzted " Bs reolated tint BRCOELY: mnd o good wey of
getnir.g out of towz, crlling it "fox hunting", :

EinY v, PExnY, wio is L:now'l as Monels vloa® of :LOU.t 3, Dox
351, Crlondo, wno hos *'asiuea at-ths Lalks Mono aacvmr‘ of Orl—»rro *‘ar tae
st 27 ys JS stnicd he has known ZuRL BRCCKLIE for nony years,. ZROCELYY
aov., 200 g0 £0 Caurch, operatos through the Zien Yodges (wich FEAY -

| cauu.ob subs t'-mtzﬂta Girzctly) and \-llll nsver.cone out Str?.l.:-:,n.t znd. tull
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The to}lmd.ng imrest:.gation was condmbed by Spacia.l Agents '

Jmés P. SHANNON and FRANK. F. MERCH on. March 19, 1952, &t Fort Pj.arce, :

Flarida..._  ;:-
ms:s- mmmintemmmhashe had .
a.‘llegad.‘ly teen engeged in terrorist activities as a
memberoﬂtheKIanin?&nberGarden—Orlando R

HIL‘LARD SMITH, ”13 Okeechabee Road; who iS euplmd “ & pro-
-duction ‘man for the Fort Piercs Gmuers Assodation; mmished the follow-

inglnfozmation. o ) i ,

o u‘beram-e:um:ydiscussion otimeantimstigaﬁ.onbythe .
interviewing. Agents, WILLARD SMITH made the observation that he might as
we]lte]lallinamchasitwaa pa.:-enbthe:im‘amationmmthepeg-
-session of the Agents. He volunteered the following: concerning three in-
cidents or ridés in which he had’ participated whtla a member of the Klan

_ 3n the o:-landoarea.

mc:.detrﬁ Niriber 1. Some‘!:lne, app!wdmtez,r June, 19;7, when he

" was. am)anber of the Winter Garden Klavern of the Klan he was approached
- after a regular Monday evening meeting ofthenanattheregularmeeting

placeintheblockhonseonv&ubercardennoadbymscmuuandmsx ,
BRYANT, the latter being a member of. the Kloksmn Camnmittee of the Klan. He
was gsked by thgse individuals to participate in a rids and .consented., He- ‘
‘drove.a car assigned to him by his employer,. the Winter Garden Citrus Growers
Association, teldng with him ALEX SCHMITT, BILL BARDEN and ke believes ROY
GUDGER. mmmﬂdmtgoonthe ride. Hehaddrivenmscmm
to the meeting in the company car. Anothér car followed his car but he
-was unable to furnish any description of the car.and ¢ould not recall who
was driving it. The four individuals in. the other.car weére not. approached
or picked after the meoting in his presencor He recalled that BARL J.
/BROCKLYN and JDHN_T.. *TINY"-AHOMAS: were in this second car. ALEX SCHMITT -

.=and "BILL BARDEN directed him to proceed to Fish Lake.outside Ocoee, Florida,
'uhlchisa.mllhha &.short diatancenorbhoast of Stari Lake. . BILL BARDEN- .

-
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got out of the car and walked to the adge of the lake and called out.to |

" four individuals who were swimming in the lake and said for the two girls
- to come in, that they wanted to talk to thems In a short time all four,.

two men end two young women, all mude, came to the shore. The men avoided

- : the group of riders and: got' away. The girls were. caught. by BILL HARDEN,.. :
ALEX SCHMITT and two of the men from the second car and placed in the rear . .
‘of the car SMITH was driving and instructed to git. on the floor between

the seats. Their clothes wore brought with them but not put on them.
Agein he led the ride under.the direction of ALEX SCHMITT to a place in

-Avalon Grove which is out Avalon Road south- from Route 50 on a sandy road -

which leads west from Avalon Road into the Avalon Grove. This grove ia
located Just north of the Bahama negro housing, At the Iocaticn. of the
treatment the two young wmen were forced to lie mude én their stamachs
in the sand and were whipped on.the buttocks with green sprouts cut fram.
an orenge tres wilch were applied by all except SMITH who remainsd seated

"+ 4in the car and EARYL, BROOKLYN who was not allowed to beat the women becayse
- of his vicous nature and brutel instincts. The other members of the rdde

were afraid that BROOKLYN might. do extreme infury to the young women if

- he were gllowed to whip them. Dwring the treatment RARL BROOKLYN stood:

near the place where the women were lying. After this beating the girls -
were left in the grove with their clothes and had to walk back to Ocose.

. It was his recollecticn there wore no Apopka Klansmen present
at this ride and that they were all fram Orlando or Winter Garden. ..

: - He remarked that at the time of this ride TINT THOMAS was work-
_ ing for the. Econamy Grocery in Winter Garden. :

. X is his impression that during the time of this ,ri:de he was

‘advised that a complaint hed been received that these two young women who

were ellegedly téachers in the Qcoee High School. hed been bathing at Fish
Lake regularly and that they were persons of such character thet they

* should.not be teaching children. It was his impression that the ride

was wall cased by reason of the smooth operation. It is his btelief thet
the two wamen left town shortly after the whipping and that they were not-

. originally from the Orlendo area. He did not bolieve they were whipped too
severely. . =~ - : : A o

.-.-18.-'-. . ‘l‘
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;ggg_ dent Mumbe g Seveml weeks after the. ﬁ.rst :ana.dent ALF.x

scmm again approached him on 'a Monday night after a regular Klan meeting

ebout 9:00 or 10:00 P.l. and asked him if he would. €0 on a ride. He. agreed
andageindroveaeompam-carhamagmscmm Bm.mmummmm

" BALLARD as the persons riding in his car widch led the.way.- WAL

of ‘Ocoee who was on. the Klokarnn Coaxmittec at the time was the i’inger may
on. ths ride. In the: 5Qcondcar\dﬁchhacculdnotidentifywarem :
GUDGER and poséibly LEE DAVIS. He. believed there were two or thres others
posaibly from Orlanda. He could not recall their identity end was umhle
to identify them from photographs of Klansmen which were: availeble.’
subsequent imterview on March 23, 1952, he advised he recalled that EI'I)RY
BRANTLEY was involved in this incident and was riding in the seccnd car.
It wos his understanding that the persen to receive the treatment wes o
heavy woman nemsd Mras. SCOTT.. She wes supposed to have beendrinldngheauly '

.'and.goingou‘bnth strange men,. neglecting her-children.

o mmmamctedthe earstoahouseino‘coeevmiehwas g
1ocated wost of the tracks,which house from his descripiion of it was v
detorzined by subsequent investigation to be owned and occupded. by o Mr.
J.}nx,yho denfed any kriowledge of the incident, stating he had 1ived in

house for some ten years. Someone, the ddentity not re-
called) celled this woman. out .of her house. She was dressed:only in a -
thin negligee. She was ordered to get into his car. They .drove out Route

' 50 and twrned toward the Beulah Section and then south 13 miles from the

new highway to & small grove which had & lake in the. cemters Thereahewas”'
ordered out of the car, ordéred to lie on the sand on her stomach and was -

" vhipped on the buttocks wdth a switch cut from an cak tree. Hs could not

recall who a.pined the switch but claimed he stayed in the car as the driver.
A.t tne tim ghe was returned to a point. uhich was only a short

. ‘distance from her home this woman had very little of the negliges left.
- It was his impression that the -woman loft Ococe for a time and later Te-

turned.

. Incident Number 3: Sever'al months after the second incident
was witness to a third ride in which he did not actively participate.

_he
"He had heard that a large stout man who was a painter and whose last name
was.

RICH, whoge father-in-law was the carpenter, JOHNSON, who was living _ o

"in the same house with WILLARD SMITH, which wes the big house south of
HED. ISOH's Shell Stationintﬂ.nter Ge:rdem was tobe;i.venande. ‘1'2:1.3 o

-19-
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' man as ‘zn habitual drunicard, be'a.t"}d.s-vzi;fe'az‘x_d’.negle:cted:lﬁ,;s famdly. It o

was about 9:30 P.M. that WILLARD SMITH was sitting on his porch when e o
nan-vham he recognized to. be a Klanaman from fApopka” ceme to the house, walked
to-the porch over to the door of the RICH apartment. This man whose name =
he docs not recall is déscribed as follows: white, in hias middle 30s, -

 5%100; 140 pounds, daric brown or sandy halr, slight build: After viewing ™

photographs. he gtated it was not T. J LAY, but mignh have been LELAND
. Hovever, WILLARD SHITH was Tiot acquafntod- with LELAND. GEORGE per- .
sonally. This men:who wes unlmown engaged RICH in o conversation at the . -
door to the RICH epartment. Then RICH walited out with the mon to & car which
was' parked near the house. RICH was grebbed by séveral nen and placed in -

- the car which drove-off in. the direction of Apopka. . Another car which wes -

perked near the corner followed the first car. After they drove off WILLARD
SHITH got into his own car and followed the first twc cars from a distance
to see what was going on. o R
. The vent out toward Apopka and turned .east’ about helf-way between
Ocoee and Apopke and went off in the Clarconz section. As he arrived at '

the .scone of the treatment he did not got out but rather perized his car
. & ghort distancs away from where a group of about six mem, identities un- :
“kaown, were talldng to RICH, telling hin he was drinkdng too much, beating -

his wife, spending his roney on himself and not providing for-his ferdly..
4ifter he drove tp and parked near the group ALEX SCHMITT welked over to.ldm
ard meds- some casusl rewark that hod'no relation to the ride. WILLARD .
SMITH clained he drove off and went home before eny treatment was admin-

. istered to’RICH. E

© " Ho claimed ho could not identify or recall any of the other in-
dividuals engaged in that ride. It wes his impression it had been made
up of Apopka Klansmen since he doos not know meny people in thet area. He -~
could not. say whethsr or not EAFL BROOKLYN. wes present. . WILLARD SMITH

‘stoted he was hono sleeping when RICH came in fron thds ride well after .

oidnight. It was his impression RICH was not hurt badly. RICH himself .
never nentiocned the ride to WILLARD SMITH end did not report the incident

‘to the authordities.: 4
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mI.LABD sm'rH advised that ALEX scmm ‘has epproaehed hin six
" or eight times to go on rides bub exeept for the first two rides above. .. .
‘described he has always declined to.participate. His reason for not par= -
ticipating in other rides. to:which he: was invited was that he realized ke
. did not-wish to be asscefated with people lile. EARL- BROOKLYN- who -was-an-
extramoly brutal individuel. He was always known as a 8 rough~
- rider, alwsys in the forefront of any. wrecking crews and boasted .about the .
rough tresatnent he gave victinms. He believed EARL BROOKLIN would be in
about any incidepgt involving terrorisn in the Orlando area. He further
. characterized BROOKIYN as a nnmheadroustaboubvmmovezbign
- wes noted asa "tall mon in the Klan, indicating he was held in awe by

) Atamanmeeting a.nd, infact, mtd.laneraonactuany starbed
ride nothing would be said about the nature of the ride, the identity

ictim or the facts involved. Custcmarily many of the participents . -

e would not be acquainted with the. identity of ‘the victim or the -

or the ride except what might be divulged in addressing the victim.

tins was he ever hooded on a ride. The men who has cased the.rdde

3 nfinger man' and usvally leads the wzy to the place where the vic-

to be picked up. He understood that the red. clay pit out Avalen

had been used quite a bit on jobs or rides but he actua.lly was naver

z:i.da uhare it was used.

o " The Klckamn Committee was supposed to :ervastiga‘ba any g::i.evances

' or complaints. against the person and then speak to the appropriate law
enforcenent. people about. it. However, the law enforcement pecple are then- -
selves to blame for not . stopping these terrorist: activities as they have

told the Klin they don't want to be bothered with the bringing of victins .
up on cherges,. gre not. interested and ‘that the K'.lan ahauld ta.ke care of the

ma.tter and save them a lot of trouble. -

- EARL BROQKII!N whan SMITH ﬁ.'r&t met in the ::I.ddle of 1946,
in the m'lando-mntercardennmandrmainedinthemlandomwhen :
the .split-up took place. Later he went over to the: Winter Garden Klavern

of the Association of’ Georgia Xlans.

’ Whenquestionedabcut instant caseandtheld.llingofI-MRHIT.
mORE WILLARD SMITH -advised he never heard of MCORK or the case until he
read :!.n the. newapapers of MGORE'S death. Es has not heen in Orla.ndn since

1
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. the Saturday and Sunday before Christinas which would have been December:
.22 and 23, 1951. Vhen questioned as to whether MOORE. had- ever been: discussed
‘in the Klan neetings he stated he does.not recall ever hearing MCORE men- .
tioned by anyons in the Klan but admitted he heard the Qttsburg COurier E Z'
genera...ly rea.d frcn the. I(J.anmeet:l.ng floor. S

- The tolloxdng 18 a gigned statenen'b tiuch ms obta:l.ned from o
WILLARD SMITR relating particularly to his membership in the’ Ku Klw: ' Klan .
and the above three incidents. The criginal of this ntatement is re- '
‘tainedinthew.amifileofthiacase : o

‘tFt. Pierce, Florida
March 19, 1952

- . eI, t-l[IIABD 'SMITH do make the- fo.uomd.ng signed ‘stetement .
- to FRANK P. MEECH and JAMES P. SHANNON who have, identiﬁedthen- .
: salves to me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Invege
tigation. I make this statement of my own fres will and accord.
No thrects or premises have been made to me to get ms to meke
Ol . - - guch’'a. statement. I tave been advised that I do not have to .
A - nake this statement and that I have & right to consult an
o attorney before making such a statemesnt.. I also kuow tha.t any
statenentImalanaybeusedirxacam'totlaw. _

"I en 50 years of age hmrmg been born in Florida. I
en marrded and at the present time I am residing et 2913
Ckeechobee Road in Ft Pierce ﬂorida and en employed at the
: ;P‘ Pierce Growars Aasoeiat:.on.

R "Io thd best of my recollection I first hecams a member of
R the Xu Klux Klan in gbout 1922. I remained a nember for about

" ons year and dropped my membership wrtil sbout 1945. At this
time I rejoined the Klon dn Winter Gerden, Florida. I was an
active member in this Klavern until arcund the middle of 1948.

nDuring oy membgrship in the Winter Garden Klevern which -
was chartered under both the Florida Klan and also the Associ~ -
gtion of Georgia Klans I was aware of terrorist activity orig-
. inating wdthin the Klan. 'On' three occasions I participa.ted or
‘want on rides vd:ere persons were whipped.. .

-2-
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%The firat ride in which I participated was in abcut June' of
19#7., I was approached in the Klavern, after the meeting by -
&ﬁm{[TrandeEBBIANdeashadto go.on a.ride. I econ- |
d and drove the car I .was using which belonged to the mn-

‘ter Garden Citrus- Growers Association. There were two.cars'on-:

this ride. We: picked up two female school teachers; whoge namaa

' Icaxmotreeall.andmomreinsvdmﬁngnahedvd.thtwmenin

a lale near Ocoee. The girls were called out of the lake and
put on the floor of my car. AlsointhiscarueteAIEgscPMTT,
BILYL BARDEN and I balieve ROY GUDGER. : In the second cer were

" EARL J. BROOKLYN, JOHN T. TINYn THOMAS and two others whom I

do not recall.. We:.drove them to Avalon Groveas off the Avelen
Road where the girls were forced to 1ie on their stomachs and
were whipped with some green sprouts cut from an orange. tree. .
I sat at the wheel of the car I was driving and severel of the

_-mentooktnmsinmippdngthegirls. I do recall that. EARL
'BROGKLYN wes .standing near the girls but the men would mot [ \; -

. hin do any of the whipping. magirlsmrelerbinthagrove
-w:lththeir nlothestomlkba.ckto Oc.oee. ' .

"The aecond ride I wes on was several weeks aﬂ:er uhen

AIEQ SCHMITT asked me to go an 'a ride after the Klan meeting..

Idmvethemeompanycarandmthmeinthecarmream
SCHMITT, BILL BARDEN. and WALTER BALLARD. who was on the Klokann
‘committes et the time.. WALTER BALLARD was the finger man having
the knowledge es.to where we were going. There was also a second

. car in which ROY GUDGER and: I believe LEE DAVIS were: riding to-

gether with two or three from Orlendo the names of whom I do mot
recall. -We picked up Mrs, ——-— SCOIT, a8 I recell the nome,

- from Ceoee. As I umierstand she was to be’ whipped. because she
. was drinking heavily, going out with men and neglecting her

children. We drove west of Winter Gerden near Bemlah section
ard south to a grove about. 14 miles from the new highwey where
she was whipped, wdth a switch ot from an cak tree, on the
buttocks. ‘At the time she wns taken from the house. she was
dressed in a thin negligee and she was returned after the whip—

pd.ng to a point near her house.

Se B _5_
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. mSeveral months later I heard that a man whose neme I .
beldieve is RICH end who resided in the sanme bu:ldlng as I did
- in Winter Gerden: was to receive a ‘treatment and taken on a ride . ,.
because he was e habitual drunkard and beat his wife and neglected
ks family. I was sitting on the pprch at about 9:30 P.M. when. .
Ta man who I recognized to be from Apopka and who I thought to be”
2 Klansman ceme onto  the perch- and called at the RICH apartment

- and while engaging RICH in a conversation walked out to ore car
and he was forcibly put into the car, by several men. This car
met a second car at the cormer and I "o].‘l.awedin:.vce.rat a
distance. They took RICH toward Apopks in the Clarcona section. .
I followed the. cars and turned arcund while. severdl en wore talle
ing to RICH. ALEC SCHMITT canme over to oy cer and meds e few
remarks not related to the whippihge I drove away before RICH
was -begten. I wes asleep in bed when RICH a.rnvad hem: at about

... widnight.

.. nI did not go on any other rides although I wes: appmched
geveral .times by both EARL J. BRCCKLYN -end ALEC SCHMITT to go
on rides. °I realize vhat I did was a violetdon of the law and
regret that I ever participated in .any of these activities.. .

" I stopped because I could see the mtm .of the activities thaae

. men wented to engage in.

- uI have ree.d the above statemont conaiatinb of thigs and six
other pages to the best of my knowledge theso statements are trus

and correct
n /g/ WILLARD SMITH

rw.tmsaad '
/s/ FRANK F. MEECH Special Agent F.B.I. 3/19/52
- faf .mms P. SHANNON Special Agent FBI l-ﬁ.emi 3/19/52n

. SMITH stated he has no personcl grudge against the men he has
identificd as. being engaged in these incidents but he would not trust them
if he were in-a dark spot. - (He was of the impression other Klawsoen have
been trying to 'put the finger on'r him and ho took the attitude that since
wthe chips were down" he would tell the truth.) Ho wes unable to. salect.
from photographs availabe any as being Klensuen in the Orlando identified
as bei.ng on the three ndes 2bove descnhed. It should be noted he had -
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l:.t.tle opporbmity to observe the individuals on- the third rida axcept
"ALEX SCHMITT.. He further stated he was nct close enough to see: whether or .
. not a.strap was.to be used in the third incident. He meztizned: that thers
- was & rogulation strap four inches wide and three feet long nniled to a
round wooden hendle which is lcept in the Klavern in 4 cubbiyhole.neer.tha-:.
"desk of the Exalted Cyclops.. This' strap {s usunlly produced from- sanemare
.for a ride when needed but he did not laww who had cu.stody cf the stra.p.

' Ha has been informed thet swdtch doals heve been arranged whero-
by Klansmen frem othsr Klaverns would handied a treatment for enother Klzvern .
- and wice verse or would cambine on'a ride. Hecauldmtreneuberenypar- :
ticular. case when Klansmsn were called froz enother city or.area to edmine
~ 4ster ‘or participate in a treatment or ride. He has lieerd that men have been.
caned from a considerable distance in order to do a job in :Crlando. - ‘

' He cleimed he has always regretted the two n.des in vhich. he ac-’
tively engaged . amd did not like the h:l.gh-handed netbda used by those
I'IJI.IABD SMIK first chmd the old. Kua KJ.w: Klan scoetins in 1922
in Szvannsh, Gaorgia; but ceaged his association and affiliation with the
Klan between 1923 and 1925. It was while he was working for the Winter
Gerden Citrus Growsrs Association in Winter Cerden where most of his fellow
employees were members of the Klanm he was induced to rejoin the Klan by
- ALEX SCHMITT. At thet time there was & cambinaticn Orlando-Winter Garden
_‘Klayorn of the eld Fiorida Klen headed by Captain LOVIC PIERCE-HAGAN and
FCRREST. ALPHONS@fKITGORE which used to. beet in & wooden shack ‘on: Sherwood
Lake on Route 50 which is the Winter Garden Road. Since he rejoined the
Klan a block building was constructed to replace this wooden shack.. FORREST |
KTIGORE. used to heng out years ago with a group of Klan radicsls and ter-~
rorists which included EARL BRCCKLIN, JAMES B. JOHNSCN and JOHN T. "IINY"
THOM/S. KILGORE might have been a behind-the-seenca can. in directing such
terroriat activitias.

He believed there were two splits in tbc Winter Ga:den—Orlando
group, one possibly in the swmer of 1946 in which o sepsrate or indepond-
. ent Klan organization was set up in Wintor Garden ot a time when FCRREST
p tried to take over the Flordda Klan from Captein HAGAN. The .
Centu::r Club was the name used ot Winter Garden and the Orlando group re~’
- teined tho name Cherckee Club. After a charter had besn.granted by Dr. .
SAMUEL, GREEN of the Associa.tion of Georgia ﬂans possibly in Decambér, 1947, - -

a2 .
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" nost’of the Chcrc‘cee C'_'.ub ::eubers maff:uintcd with the WJ.nter Garden . -
-.grcup and formed ohe Klavern of the Winter Garden~Crlande Association of
. Georgia Klans ‘witdch was celled the Orlande Klavern.of the Associstion of.
.Georgis Klens. He understood that thercafter there was. another split which :
© - occurred ‘after ho left. the Klan. It was about' Jume, 1942 that he- ceased -
~--=.-“----atterding Klen neetings and-ceased paying his dues. His som,-LOULS.PAUL. o e
1—8!&‘1.‘!-11;130 -gtopped attending omeetings at about the szme tine. . Ha.did not S
- “"gttend regularly, seldon more: than once a nonth.. He clained he was dis- :
- gusted because members of the Klavern' were alweys argulng on the floor and’
" he'did not deaire to be associa'bed with perscna of the celiber of EARL

: Hac]aimedthe constd.tu&d.onofﬂxeﬂaniaalﬂghtandﬂmtﬂ:
the Klan opersted according to its.laws.and constitution he: would have no
objection to it. Howdver; he cciplained that the people who. obtained con~
trel of the Klan were using it as a peans of exacubing their own reddcal. -
idaas

- Hhenquesbionedaboutwvisltshem@thavonadstcm _
[mo:la Klavern ceetings WILLARD SMITH stated he. recelled visiting there
tiice, during 1947, during which time he recalled seeing LEE DAVIS, ALEX
SCHIITT, ROY GUDGER, KEMP MASK, EARL BRCOEKLYN and Ceptein L. P. m.c,.n.

Ope o.t‘tthe visits was. on an initiation night when HAGAN a.nd BRCCKIXN were '

" - present. L .

: . When quesbioned ebout the GIID" CHILDS beat.ng WL".LARD S}ETH
'insistedhehadnopriormoﬂedgethat CHILDS was to be teken on a ridé.
o He stated there was alweys 2 gquesticn in his mind as t6 whether the Klen
".oe - was involved.or ‘whathor HORACE/DUDLEY hired scoe thugs to render a treat-
i moat to; CHILDS. ® Ha does ¢ that DUDLEY and BCY GUDGER have made trips
‘to Tempa and he understands that for a few dollars arrangements. can be
Amada for someons, :Ln Tanpa to ad:inisber a trea.tnant ‘

He admitted that in his own mind he is se.tiaﬁ.ed tha.t boti DUDLEY
and GUDGER were responsible primarily for that ineident but he has no direct -
or. concrote cvidence to suppert his opinion:. He reczlled that just bofore -
. CHILDS left the SMITH residenc on the evering of the beating he, SMITH, was
- upstairs in ancther pert of the house fron Fis vdfe. . His wife claimed she
eould spell cigarette smoke and called to hin to ask: if he were ssoking, which
ho denied. He called dmmstairs and asked. CHILDS if he were smld.ng and .

TER BT ger .
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' 'dared but he would not heve suhm.tted peaceably to such treatnant.
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received a nsgative answer. The next morning he not.ed a mnber of cigarette ’
tutts neer an orange tree outside his house which indicated to him scmeonse

vas. prowling arcund the: house casing for the rids. He believed the sane ..
~group which took CHIIDS cn thet ride would have come for him if they had: = -

_ " WILL&RD SMITF related that wntil. the tine of the GL.VDE CHILDS
beat:mghe DUDLEY were very good friends. At the time DUDLEY.

erd his wife, PAULINE,; were. having marital difficulties and she was in the - =

process of obtaining a divorce. He bad offered DUDIEY & rocz in his

house 50 that PAULINE could stey at her own heme. However, when DUDLEY

rafused he invited PAULINE to: stay with his fardly. He did not believe

' that CHIIDS was besten with 2 strap because the welts onhiabodywamin

" . a.round shape and the -skin was broken.in a mmber of places. on his body,

indicating some large heavy round ‘object. 1ike a hose or weighted rope had °
been used. Heo felt very strongly about this beating and the day after it -
ocourred he telephoned HORACE/DUDLEY . .. Aftor telling, DUDLEY. he did not want
anything 1like thst to happen again DIDLE! reconstreted with him, -
he did not know anything sbout the incident, and did not low what SMITH

. wag talldng about. After SMITH referred to the incident: that occurred the

" previcus night DUDLEY!s voice wes not. very stesdy and seened to indicate .

to &, SHJ:I?H that he knew 'hba.t SMLTH was telldng. about.

T He dd not bel:.eve DIDLEY had ever act:!.vely parbicipated ina
ride. It was his impression that DUDLEY wes ot trustad and. would mt have
-nerve enough to go on-a terrorist ride; ' -

. He placed ROY GUDGER: in the CHILDS incident as an antagenizer
~who had given HORACE DUDIEY and his wife, PAULINE, such a mass of misin-
formation that they broke wp and he has tried to creats .t"r::l.ction between
OHILDS and PAULINE since they have been parried. .

. HORAOE DUDLEY: alwavs claired to WILLARD SMITH that he had va.s‘b
comnections in the Klan. He knew DUDLEY has made. txips to Miami, Fort
- Myers and possibly Atlanta on Klan business. He also kmew that RAYMCND G.
HOVELL who was an Exalted Cyclops whlle SMITH was in the Klan, travelled with
. DUDLEY on these.trips and that the thalln of the Xlan furnished’ so much
noney tq,fhen to make these trips. DUDLEY had claimed he was. very- close®
to W. \BROUGH who is presently Grend Dregon of the Aasocietiom of Georgia
Klans 1n'Wildwood. At the tima the naw chz'.rter was obtained’ ﬁ*om Drv¢ SOMUEL

R R
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GREEN, DUDLEY. dea.specialtriptolltlam:a. DUDI.EIhas claimedhehag
Sherizif, DR 'ARR and Deputy Sheriff P. G./GOI.‘E‘MAN mwin his hip .pocketth. -
At no ‘tire s DUDLEY ever an officer in the ‘Klan, leading WILLARD SMITH
to believe he went on those trips n‘.erel,r because he had a’ cab ava:.lable for

'usebythelﬂ.an : _ ) _ ‘ ) .

' ' WIII.ARD SHIIK related the incd.dem; wberein, in about Septemher,
19158., udge D. R. SMITH &t Ocala heard the. cess in which WILIARD SMITH,.:-
' » HORACE. DUDLEY and DUDLEY's grendfather were .charged: with illegal
- hun:!dﬁg in the Qcala Forest. DUDLEYfs car had been used in the hmxt:l.n,g
. and w3 subsequently traced to.Sanford where it had been abandoned. SMITH.
hadaslcsdnummtopleadgxd.ltyntmalamdhe. SMITH, andLEEmuldpay
all the epenses. However, DUDLEY wented. to.make swre that SMITH and IEE - -
would also be found guilty and told of their inmplication. Through that.
*  LEE and SMIT™H received fines, SMITH had his gun confiscated and DUDLEY
who was’ represented by Attorney J. LEONARDL of Sanford mced.ved e 30 dey

- senteneeandaﬁne

' o - It was SMITH's impression that DtmIE! was still in the ICLan a.t
. the ﬁ.nz 'SMITH noted from the Orlando. arce.

' The follmd..ng infortation was developed frano a discussion of
various incidents which occurred in the tinter Garden area. WILLARD SMITH o
" who left the Crlando area to work in February, 1950, advised that he had . -
hoerd soma gossip from visitors whose identities he could not:recall about -
the WILLTE MoCCY who hes been identified as WILLIE VINSON. Although he wes.
not a member of the Klan .at the time this occurred. he had heerd fron
Hs : " rumor that BARL. BROOKLIN is: supposed to have be¢en involved in that inecident
‘and that the barber, EMORY BRANTLEY, right have information concerning it. :
He .understood thars was a. shcrtgun imrolved. in the shooting but d:.d not . ;

lmow who medthegun

Tt was his understanding that Re Jo WCODARD #ho wes called; rSHI.'XEf
the shoeshine boy at EMORY BRANTIEY's barter shop had an ergument with '
BRANTLEY and wes subsequently talen out fer a. bee.ting. Ho hes heard that
EI‘DH BRAN‘I‘LE!' lmew all about that incident. : o

L WILLARD SMITH related thet & mmber of years ago while Dr.. B. P..
-mmm wasthe Exalted Cyclops.of the Klan in ifintér Garden and before Dr.
HARTER was. mayor of thet town, he and EMDEY BRANTLEY had: been engaged in. en. . -
:anidant a.t the mqusst ot bﬁ:'s. MATHER SHI‘H{ of Cekland., It appec.red. there . .

"."*‘1'."‘.’ ﬂ!"w;m; ‘o
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was a girl guest or.relative of Mz-a. mmsmmam hadbeen stewing m.th

heér st her heme in Ogkland, involved in an affedir with a. negro. Mrg.
fﬁfm who was a very wealthy person is-elleged to have. given Di.:

. HARTER a 325C0.C0 check for hin to mrelieve the situationn. It is rumored .
: that the situation was rslieved by smme strong-am mbhcd, the negro R
: disappeared -and has not been seen gihce-that time: .

WILLARD SMITH mrther related that a yotmg wl'n.te men who had

"baen a'box naker for the South Lake Paclding Houseandl:!.vedinmnterGar-.

den had been picked up by a group. of Klansnen off the street iser the
Kappelran Cash and Carry Grocery in Winter Garden for a trectment.. This
mmmdroppedonthelammﬁmtqrthememmﬁalﬂoapitalin

.Orlardo in én unconscious condition and was on the danger Xist for three

or four days. - He was alleged to have been having an affair with: anothar

‘nants’ vd.fa who ‘worked at: Heller's Pack:lng House

Ai‘ber diacuas:.ng & mmber of the prind.pal radical ﬂa.nanen

" in the Winter Garden erea he: inquired as to whether tka Buréau wanted to

get to ‘the men behind the scenes. He stated there were .a lot of big nen’
in‘ﬁ.n‘ber(’.!ardenmomremaponﬁontoca]linatmngammnnke

. ALEX SCHMITT who'were the little boys in.the Klan and ask then to do scmew

thing about 2 certain individual who needed a treatmsnt. He furndished the

., follovdng nares of prominent nen as possib,ly behind the scenes egitators
.. in the Klan in the Winter Garden area: “FATRCHILD, head of the.
. Vinter Gardsn Firgt National Bank; PHIL » official of the Winter .
" Gerden Citris Growers Associztion; A. V{.»«EEIRIEI pmninexrb citrus grower
and GEORGE MERCHANT who is now deceased, who nade h:.s Boney - in the cloth~ -

ing businasa :Ln ?&nter Ge.rden.

.. WILLARD SMITH did not belibve there was a man in. hinter Garden
who had emugh merve to talk to the FBI about tarroriat activit:.es. :

" The following is nmiscellaneous in.fomation .mrnishad Yy WILLARD.
SMIIH conceming Klanscen nentioned. ' .

BILL BARDEN' hos lost his wife since the incidents in vhich he

was im;olved and forunerly operated a restauwrant in Winter Corden and used

to drive a truck in the citrus business. it oms tme he m'-ked‘fcr

JOSEPH GRAFTONTs Gulf 01l outfit.

-
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o mﬂrmmg_mamber-ofthaMaHdmedtobe
.onthemcldngcmwhutatmtinemsheo&onajobvdthSMn‘H
.MELTOY has been invalided in recent years by a heart condition. At one -

- ‘bme he worked for the: 9th Street Package Store. in Winter Garden.

. CURIIBELVIN was not active in the Klandamng the years: WILIARD Y ’.'j:

. SMEI'Hwas active in the’ Iﬂanbtrbaccordingtormora usedtobe en&agedin'
_rought stuff years ago. 1 ‘

| F. B, ZP0MIS was the type of individual who wented tobo & big

. shot i1 the Klan, vas quite en orator on thé floor but did not have nerve
enoughtobai:mlvadinam-oftheraughstuﬂ._. _

' 1EE DAVIS was on every ride thet occurred yea.rs ago from the
way he talked but has not'been involved in recent years. He ahould be’ in
2 positim to lnow evaryth:l.ng that occurs in Orange Comnty. .. .

EM'mIV/EﬁDIERjo:mdtheﬂanafterMSlﬂIHlefb

JA}ESB.JOBNSON'vassupposedtohavebeenamughpersonvdmms .

. wi.th the BROOKLYN brothers on mmerous deals. He was in o position to have -

what is called a switch car to.be used on rides. However, WILLARD SMITH o
did ncb know ¢? any specific incident in which JOHNSON was actually involved. ;.

ALFCNSO, P7/SCHMITT 1es Bralted Cyclops ot the. time WILLARD SMTTH = - .
was. secretary of the Klan. - He believed- SOE!EITT weg also the preacher, or. .

Kud in 2946 or 1947.

' KJBERTL.IUDAHjomedtbemanafbermSlETHleft. He
understood JUDAR has engaged in the rough sim.fi‘ and vas right in the ﬂhip
pocketn of S .

©° He understood that KEMP MASK was & member of the wrecld.ng crew
-but nover knmew of liis being out on any apeci.ﬁ.c rids. .

. He heard that Pngy FALL had been out on r:!.des ycars ago but was
never-on any with hin. oo

' : He knew CLMDE WATTS vuugely out has ‘heerd a lot abou:h his
bcing associated with the BBOOKI!N boys. ‘ _ L .
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B The. to]lowing persons vere descrdbed by wmmm SMITH. as. card
carrying Klangnen who ware not engaged in axv terrorist activities- :

WLymIS L&mml .
©. BOLILER = . . cm
H. BATAWSON : - muaqms : .
,W . CLIFF A¢*DAVIS of Ocoee
thomatcmtineonthaﬂoknmcomittee
‘He nevar heard of _ﬂ' going ouﬁ on ﬁdjes: p}obablv be~
cause hs has only one arm. He ¥ everknmmtha_t JAI@)}!RANMM ever

':!.n the Klan.

: . He han seen. the Grand Dragon, V. He BROIEH, ha.s been in his home -

at Wildwood, has heard hir nake speaches and has always been favorably im-

- presoed by hin as a man who was mtradicalinawmyinhistendeneiesand
not inc.'lined to any strong emnethods. .

:  The £ollowing Iﬂ.ansnenwere xnentioned to mmusmmm
stated he did not know them: © - . :

ROY RAMSEY . JOEW.DE-
m.romsou' : ' ‘LLGYD HATCH

o He stgted he was unable to identify BILLJJAMES as a menber of tl'a
lﬂanandhas never seen THOMAS RICE &t a lﬂ.a.nme nge .

' , ‘Tt. should be noted thet WILLARD srm visited, his scn, IOUIS
PAUL SMITH , at Winter Garden over the week-end of March 23, 1952, which

w8 the first time he was in Winter Garden since MCORE!s death. He met
EMORY BRANTLEY and spcke to hin for o short time. According to EMORY
BRAMTLEY, the two terrordist incidents ebout vhich the Winter Gorden Klan
_is'particnlarly concerned are the GLYDE GHILDS beating and the beating o™
LUTHER COIE!MN who was ta.hen from. tha bank. The IO.an was of tha :lmpmssu.on
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that the i‘act the bank was' a’ "federal build:.ng" wonld possib]y give the

FBI jurisdiction in the incident. EMORY BRANTLEY did not discuss the: Mims

case at all. He almost insisted to

that SMITH rust have-

been interviewed by the. FBI by '!'.h:l.s t:im and was very much- sm-priaed when

B -'it was dan.edbysm

er——r

r

_,:‘\.n. e e Lk

The following is e desc:-ipt.ion of WII.IA%\QMH as. obtained'ti-m

. intemgata.on a.nd obaemt:.on.

Rnce:
- Sex. '
_-Birth date .
" ‘Birthplace

Helght
‘Weight
Hair - .
. Eyes

. Camplexdon -
‘Father '
Mother
Wife

- Adopted son
Forper wi:‘e
Sons

Brother
oSsterf g 2
- Half-sisters

" Nhlte
"-nale’

Qctober. 16 1901 .

v Pala‘bka, mﬁda,_

B 5t6u

190

brown, greying -

blue; wvears. glasses whon reading

nadimn _

LOUIS CHARLES SMEI.TH, decaaaed

JULIA SANDERS, deceased’
BLANGHEAFATEYSMITH, narried

‘Soptember 27, l9h8. antganery; ‘

ouIs PAUL SMITH, Flor:.da Telephone'
cazparv Wintep Gerden, Florida -
» JR., amployee

Gulf 1ife Insuranoe Comipany,. We_'l.dm h

’

Florida

. o fe 2o CLARERCE (RWRAZIE;R

“Grehan, Floride

ONIE: um{c » Daytona Beach,
Florida;

ERAYRCGERS, Waldo, Florida;
Am'w;_r'm in SPAR or iﬂWEs in”

2913 Olceéc.hobee Road, Port P:I.erce,

- 32"‘:
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" Prior address L Winter Garden, I-‘lorida, pmd.or to

February, 1950

mploymsnt . hroduction men, Fort Pierce

| Prior enplcymeub S Mntcrcardencitnxa Gmwars I‘.asoc.t-~"..:'_.-.-'

23, 1952. '

Crowers Associstion. Fort Pie.roe, ‘
.Flordda -

_atdon, prior to February, 1949;
J« M. GRAFTON, Gulf 01],, driver,’
. July’to Novexber; 1949: Winter Ga.rden

Phabogmphs of. WIILARD smx in various posea were taken March

L
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i 'in the beatlng of a vhite mon vho 1ived rext door to mamu EDWJ!D

.- mJOzw WADE of. Apopka. The wife of this man saretime in the sumrer e
of ‘Y950 asked members. of the Klan to tgke him for a "ridem. He was = -
teken: to- t'.he woods. :.mmedmtuly north of Apopks: and severeiy badten. " -

T somr e THOMAS  in a-statemont dated ipril 2, 1952, involved
HART, in the chase .of the negro attorney and othe colored persons from
Tavarea to Orlando as described abcve. : .

: DETITTIRT wes reinterviewed 3 iy 95, 1952. Ke spedfically

. Cee de.'usd irvolvement. in eny of the above mentiored inciderts. He did
v - 7 gtate that he had rever heard of the chasc of the megro ttormy mi
. " other. co...ored porsons fmm Tavards’ ts Oﬂln.ndo. _

: Hh:lle ostensibl, cooperat;ve, rﬂ' T ‘¢lsimed he hnd rbsolutcl,f
no lmm&edge of any. terrorist activities.on the: pa:t of the Klan .ard
agsin stated he had never himselr bcan irvols 'cd in a.n} ‘-crmnsr. active

. ' o '.itY-

y 3 . o T
‘ . e " PHILLIP. s.mrz.r. "HUGGIIS: ..
- Voo S : oo -+ . Box 3T ‘

oo T M’.‘ F‘:md* ieridn

‘ dD:-G;D»IS was. 1m'olved :m a ‘st termt by Lr.LI'LND GEORGE dated
April 4; 1952, and by WILLIAM BOGAR iz o statement date? fipril 22,

) . . 1952, in tho "ride" invelving ono l-."-.Il‘E, the. dotails of which have
R " been set forth hnretofore.

: : ‘xe was involvcd by BOGAR in ’*xs staterent in the chase of the .
.negro ‘attorney from Tevares to Orlando. GEOQRCE involved HUGGINS in '
the wridew involvirg the.whito man who livcd ncxt door to N/RIOQH EDWARD
WADE in Apopka, the dotazils of which have bron sot forth zhove. BCGLR.
stated that KUGGINS was involved in the sptemnted shooting of ona ALBERT

. BOYXIN, & CIO organizer of the Crate Kill H-picyucs at ipopka. BOGAR. -

: also- stated. that RUGGINS was involved in tic "side® wheroin one ,.E[BEQ( .
who used. to vork at the. Pljmouth Exchanse =t Flymouth, Florida, and
who lived naxt to JOE. WADE wes. teker for o ¢rideff in cithor 1949 or 1950. -
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